N

10.

11.

12.

11.
12.

Agenda
Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission
Greene County Government Administration Center
Takoma Conference Room 15T Floor
401 Takoma Avenue, Greeneville, TN 37743
February 10, 2026, at 1:00 p.m.

Call to order.

Welcome of visitors

Addition/removal of agenda items.

Adoption of the agenda.

Approval of January 13, 2026, minutes.

Review and consider approving the Replat of Lots 8 & 9 of the Leo Birdwell Property for three

lots totaling 3.99 acres, located adjacent to West Allens Bridge Road in the 3" civil district.

Review and consider approving the Ricky Ball & Alfred Payne Property plat for three lots

totaling 5.48 acres, located adjacent to Walkers Ford Road in the 9 civil district.

Review and consider approving the Division of Tracts 4 & 5 of the Roger Hendry Property for

four lots totaling 12.60 acres, located adjacent to Pinto Road in the 13" civil district.

Review and consider approving the Donald Ray Campbell Sr., Floretta Mae Campbell, and

Donald Ray Campbell Jr. subdivision for three lots totaling 36.96, located adjacent to Snapps

Ferry Road in the 20" civil district.

Consider a request to recommend rezoning 6780 Snapps Ferry Road (tax parcel 055-098.15)

from B-2, General Business District, to A-1, General Agriculture District.

Consider a request to recommend rezoning 2165 Asheville Highway (tax parcel 122-011.01)

from A-1, General Agriculture District to B-2, General Business District, to permit

establishment of a car lot.

Administrative minor subdivisions.

e Survey of a Portion of the William Moody et ux Property for two lots totaling 9.22 acres,
located Grassy Creek Road in the 23 civil district.

e Replat of Lots 8 & 9 of the Brad Ellenburg Property for one lot totaling 1.153 acres, located
adjacent to Charles Johnnson Road in the 22" civil district.

e Brenda Klepper Property plat for one lot totaling 1.911 acres, located adjacent to Pike Road
in the 11" civil district.

e Part of the Harold and Geraldine Brown Property for two lots totaling 8.91 acres, located
adjacent to Flea Ridge Road in the 4" civil district.

e Division of the Daniel Bacon Property for two lots totaling 2.98 acres, located adjacent to
Old Snapps Ferry Road in the 17™ civil district.

Review monthly report of all activities recorded for the Building/Zoning/Planning Office.

Other Business.



Minutes of the Greene County Regional Planning Commission

A meeting of the Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission was held on Tuesday,
January 13, 2026, at 1:00 p.m.

Members Present/Absent Staff Representatives Present/Absent
Gwen Lilley, Chairman Kevin-Merrison-—County-Mayor

Nick Gunter, Vice Chairman Roger Woolsey, County Attorney

Gary Rector, Secretary Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator
Lyle Parton, Alternate Secretary Tim Tweed, Building Official

Edwin Remine Lyn Ashburn, Planning Department
Phillip Ottinger Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent
Jason Cobble

Becky Rideout

Larry Justis

Also participating: Interested citizens
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. and welcomed attendees.
Adoption of agenda. The chairman asked if there were any items to be added or removed from

the agenda. Seeing that there were no changes, a motion was made by Edwin Remine, seconded
by Nick Gunter, to adopt the agenda. The motion carried unanimously.

Approval of Minutes. The Chairman asked if members had received the draft minutes of the
December 9, 2025, meeting. A motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Becky Rideout, to
approve the minutes as written. The motion carried unanimously.

Division of the Lynn Lamons etux Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and
considered approving the Division of the Lynn Lamons etux Property Subdivision for four lots
totaling 3.34 acres, located adjacent to Bertie Patton Road in the 7th civil district. Amy Tweed
stated that the Tennessee Department of Transportation (TDOT) was part of the review process
as three of the lots abutted Interstate 81. TDOT, upon review, responded that the property
owner needed to maintain a buffer width of at least one (1) foot from the right-of-way fence.
Amy Tweed asked if that was a request of a requirement, and if a requirement, where the
standard was located.. The TDOT representative stated it was a requirement, and provided a
copy of TDOT’s 2015 Standard Specifications. Discussion ensued regarding the ability of
TDOT to require a private property owner to maintain a buffer on their own property. Lyn
Ashburn stated Amy Tweed had requested additional information to address that question and
had not received an answer prior to the time of the meeting. Amy Tweed recommended the plat
be approved subject to the addition of signatures, and the addition of a note regarding the buffer
required from the controlled access fence, as the plat met all other applicable requirements. A
motion was made by Nick Gunter, seconded by Lyle Parton, to approve the plat, subject to the
addition of signatures and a note concerning the buffer, as the plat met all other applicable
requirements. The motion carried unanimously. Amy Tweed was urged to contact TDOT again
to discuss the buffer requirement.




Replat of Lot 2 of the Pauline Norton House Tract. The Planning Commission reviewed and
considered approving the Replat of Lot 2 of the Pauline Norton House Tract Subdivision for
Dennis Norton for three lots totaling 4.58 acres, located adjacent to Susong Memorial Road and
Haney Hill Road in the 9th civil district. Staff stated that all signatures had been obtained and
recommended approval, as the plat met all applicable requirements. A motion was made by
Gary Rector, seconded by Edwin Remine, to approve the plat as it met all applicable
requirements. The motion carried unanimously.

Division of the David Smith Property. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
approving the Division of the David Smith Property Subdivision for three lots totaling 4.27
acres, located adjacent to Shackleford Road in the 25th civil district. Staff recommended
approval, subject to the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable regulations. A
motion was made by Nick Gunter, seconded by Gary Rector, to approve the plat subject to the to
the addition of signatures, as the plat met all other applicable regulations. The motion carried
unanimously.

Surveyor comments on the subdivision approval process. The Chairman opened the floor to
Daniel Hopson, owner of H5 Land Surveying and Mapping. Mr. Hopson spoke about a recent
change to the subdivision plat submission process, and stated that it made the process more
complicated than necessary. In the former process, surveyors would email the plat to Amy
Tweed and submit the review fee sometime after submission. Mr. Hopson suggested that,
instead of requiring the subdivision review fee to be paid up front, the County should revert to
the old process and let the fee be paid at any time. He stated the plat could be held back so that it
couldn’t be recorded until the fee was paid.

Amy Tweed spoke about the large number of plats that were reviewed where the fees were never
paid. Roger Woolsey stated the number of plats where the fee was not paid for numbered 70 or
more. He asked what the issue was for paying the fee when the plat was submitted. Several
surveyors responded that they never knew what the plat review fee would be, unlike the old
process, where Amy told them the fee amount up front. Amy Tweed stated the fees were
straightforward: a one lot subdivision was $60, a two-lot subdivision was $70, and three lots or
more was $100 for the plat and $10/lot.

Several planning commissions had questions about why surveyors felt it was not feasible to pay
the review fee up front, as doing so was a pretty common practice. Lyn Ashburn asked the
difference between paying plat review fees when the plat was submitted, and submitting building
permit fees when design plans were submitted.

Amy Tweed stated that, in the current process, surveyors needed to submit a paper copy of a plat
when they submitted the fee. The clerks in the office would take the information from the plat,
input it into the IWorQs system, and print out an invoice. Daniel Hopson stated planners were
supposed to put the information into the system, and if they were the only ones doing it, then
there wouldn’t be any duplication of projects. Getting the duplication issue fixed would allow
the department to begin accepting online payments. Amy Tweed stated that there had been less



than five duplication, and they occurred early in the process. Tim Tweed stated he knew of
three duplications. Amy Tweed stated that if the clerks were the only ones inputting the
information, then there wouldn’t be any duplications. Tim Tweed stated that it was not the
responsibility of the Building and Zoning clerks to input planning information into IWorQs. Lyn
Ashburn said that the job descriptions for the clerks stated they were to assist the planning
coordinator, and the time records named Amy Tweed as one of their supervisors (Tim Tweed
being the other).

Several surveyors stated that, in dealing with the invoice, they needed to know the amount of the
fee before submitting payment. Josh Beckett stated you can’t just have checks floating around
and not have invoices. He stated the solution the County had come up with, fixed one problem,
but created others.

Amy Tweed was asked what the process would be if the department accepted online payments.
She stated that the surveyor would fill out the subdivision application online, attach an electronic
copy of the plat, and the software would list the review fee due on an invoice.

Brian Bartlett asked about having someone other than Gary Rector, Planning Commission
Secretary, to sign plats. He stated that Gary stayed busy and it was sometimes difficult to reach
him to get a plat signed. Amy Tweed stated Lyle Parton was the alternate secretary and could
also sign plats. The question was asked if staff could sign as secretary. Lyn Ashburn stated that,
in reviewing state law several years ago, she determined that Amy Tweed could not be secretary

Lyn Ashburn stated the purpose of making changes in the process was to streamline it and to
enable online payments. Gwen Lilley asked Amy Tweed how long it would take to get online
payments up and running. Amy Tweed stated that she didn’t know, as she was not the IWorQs
administrator and wasn’t part of the process. As Tim Tweed was the administrator, he would be
the one to work with the IWorQs team to enable online payments. Gwen Lilley asked Tim
Tweed how long it would take to get the online payment system up and running. Tim Tweed
first said it would take several months, then stated it could be done sooner than that. Gwen
Lilley suggested that it could be done in two months.

Gwen Lilley stated the process would not change; the surveyor would submit a paper copy of the
plat to the clerks, who would input the information and provide them with an invoice.

Administrative minor subdivisions. The Planning Commission was informed that the following
subdivisions have been approved since the last meeting:

e Replat of Lots 7, 8, and 13 of the Lowery Farm Subdivision for two lots totaling 4.10
acres, located adjacent to Lick Hollow Road in the 9» civil district.

e Combination Plat of Lots 7, 9, and 10 of the Guy and Audra Jones Estate for 2 lots
totaling 4.78 acres, located adjacent to Lonesome Pine Trail (SR 70) in the 11+ civil
district.

e Redivision of Lots 6 and 7 of the Sugar Run Subdivision for two lots totaling 3.58 acres,
located adjacent to Sugar Cane Lane in the 24w civil district.



e Survey of a portion of the Rebecca Smith Property (Property Survey for Stu Portnoy)
for one lot totaling 2.00 acres, located off Cedar Creek Road in the 3+ civil district.

e Combination of Lots 14-16 of the W.C. Wilson Estate (Survey for Kenneth Squires, Jr.
& Marcela Pineda for one lot totaling 4.01 acres, located adjacent to Pates Lane in the
9e civil district.

e Property Survey for Todd Wilhoit etux (Portion of the Tracee Walker Property) for one
lot totaling 3.64 acres, located adjacent to Pigeon Creek Road in the 9= civil district.

e Division of Lot 3 of the Subdivision for David Knight for two lots totaling 1.12 acres,
located adjacent to East Fork Road in the 24« civil district.

e Combination Plat for Lots 16 and 17 of the Hopson and Underwood Property for one
lot totaling 1.52 acres, located adjacent to Ash Meadow Drive in the 22~ civil district.

e Division of Lot 4R of the Resubdivision of Lots 3 and 4 Charles Ramsey Property for
two lots totaling 9.99 acres, located adjacent to Wheeler Road in the 6 civil district.

e Survey of a Portion of the Bird Family Trust Property (Property Survey for John Morrell
etux) for one lot totaling 3.31 acres, located off Warrensburg Road in the 25 civil
district.

e Steve A. Sr. and Pamela Merriweather Subdivision Survey for one lot totaling 0.562
acres, located adjacent to Oakwood Road in the 4+ civil district.

o Phillip and Janet Shelton Property (for Jimmy and Lynn Akers) for one lot totaling 0.70
acres, located off Gfellers Road in the 1= civil district.

o Survey of a Portion of the Vicky Johnson and Douglas Weller Property for one lot
totaling 1.86 acres, located off Cedar Creek Road in the 3« civil district.

e Combination Plat of the Penny Humphreys and Kathy Mashburn Property (Survey for
Anthony Shipley) for one lot totaling 0.54 acre, located off J. Mell Johnson Road in the
13« civil district.

e Bobby Carter Property (for Jason Smith) for one lot totaling 0.14 acre, located Mink
Creek Road in the 19+ civil district.

o Division of a Portion of the James E. Caraway Property for one lot totaling 1.92 acres,
located adjacent to Rader Lane in the 25+ civil district.

e Jones 2.00 acre Property Partition for one lot totaling 2.00 acres, located adjacent to
White Sands Road and Dixie Road in the 2w civil district.

A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Lyle Parton, to accept the list. The motion
carried unanimously.

Monthly activity report for Building/Zoning/Planning Office. Tim Tweed discussed the
monthly department activity report. A motion was made by Becky Rideout, seconded by Edwin
Remine, to accept the report. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Lyle Parton, to
adjourn. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 1:55 p.m.

Approved as written:

Secretary:

Chairman/Vice Chairman;




|000°01/1 ¥ONM3 3WNSO1D ONIYFINIONT HLNWIZY  HOAIANNS AROHINY ANENT TTININUD "4 EZNOHINY S 10 1E0A0Nd 10RS AN WooT|  noociBe e e v __balusine o) DO TSCMALl a0 AEHAY
QYT LOWISIO WD IF "ACOSW NVITIM % AL  d3dOTIAIA Ao E L) Alva
2oy PR INE 2 A a0 o
SNUISNOD LION S30Q “WAOHAAY 1¥ld ONY
: o R
000 avody MaN STIA 000 Qvod M3N S3¥OV MO DI
T ——— Sﬂu—@ 3HL nhjm»zﬂ:ﬁ&m«zoﬂsﬂﬁﬁ
€ S107 WIOL F 66'C S3¥OV WLI0L ) Frrivic . \
TS SN QL GIONIXA 3 TN WES IOTD N GBAAIENGD N B S T | o R P SO SR | a1 saovas w3 BHeD e e, T
"AS0dDN 3HL LYHL ONY_NOSSINNOD OININNYId TWNOIOZH EITTS TV LYOUN) OMY “E3NN E.E%.!l
PR B HSTRRELET D000 Tk il

NOISSINWOD ONINNVId ALNNOD 3NI3HD

3NN (ALHOHIY ADMGNE FTIASNIRID) Y30 ONUSXA
0L 153r6NS "IvHL SALAED MOTE8 UNUYNOIS 3HL

KUHOHLNY AOH3N3 JTTAINIIED

“NMOHS 5V _EADUddY

AERGH 3¥v ANY ‘190ISIT ALMWA 201 JHL

30 SINGAHINOIE JHL 13N ATWU 'NOLYTIVLSNI
03 (ESO-0Nd ¥O '(GTIVASNI SHGISAS HO NGISAS
AUMIUA MALYM 31BN 3HL LVHL ALM3) AHDEH |

5V SI01 3SIHL IDAMES TIVHS ‘1SN YOl AINNOD

INGEO 3HL NO ONNQJ OYOH AINADI ONLISDA NY

NOdN NDLVOKTEQ AvM—-40-1HOiE Alvnozay 'L —
(TVIUNDAIUNDD AGREEH |

TISSEINNGL T XDERY SROES
3HL AR (GHND3Y ADVHNOY 3HL OL ASANNS
LORRI0O ANY 3NML ¥ S| NORGH @aMDIS3I0
ONY NMOHS NYId 3HL IVHL AJLLM3D ABRHIH |

OGNS 0 Wld SO0 LIO0V AT ()i Vel
INY NODEH IHOS3Q ONY NAOHS ALM3JOMd 3HL 30
{SIMINKO 3HL WMV | IVHL AJUN3) ABRMEH (W)

EETE ST

3HL A8 TVAOMdLY 40 AlvdldlUNIAD

40 TYAQMJAY 3HL 30 IIVDIIUHID

SQVOY/SI133ULS
40 WAQMdY JHL 40 NOLYOILNID

AJQVHNOOY 40 3LVOIJIMED

NOLYJIJ3Q ONV dIHSHINMO 40 3LvOLLLY3D

YELNSSZ "IWYN 3114 13N 001 F

14

0dv :av0o A8 NMvdd

¥£INSSC "'ON aor

9z0zZ/92/10 :3lva| ,001=,1

3OS

I616-8E9 (€£Z4) ¥¥LL8 NL 'TTIAINI3NO 99%| X0 'O'd

/

sJauub|d - siofaning « sisalbul

‘ONI_‘ONIMIINIONT HINWIZY

/

r

NL"0D INFIMD

LOMISIO TIND  ONE
(4P "AQDOW WYITIIM % ALLIAE HO4 AIAUNS)

Ald3d0dd T1Imayig 031 3IHL
40 6 ® 8 S101 40 1Vid3d

1€ 30NS 'V 13NIAVD Ivd 43d 1vid
veel "Od V8YY '8'0 YJ3¥ d33d

8247 T30dvd GS1 dYA XYL 439 XVl
998 'Od vZ0l 'a'd <d3y d33q

81742 T309vd GSI dVN XVl 43y XVl

.00E

002 001

B1'e8
M.00,L+.1ZS

—M3INFH dO4—

"NOLOINIG ANV NOISIAY34NS AW 230NN SQHYANYLS
Al AMODALYD OL Q3WNO4MId A3ANNS 013l

TYALOY NV WOMJ Q3NIVIB0 SvM 1v1d SIHL NO
GONY ¥O2 NOLLYWMOANI 3HL IVHL AJUED |

800 (@332X3 LON
$300 SINIAZHNSYIN JHL 40 NOISIO3dd 3HL
‘GNNOYY 0L (EONIMAITY 3uy SIONVISIQ TV

‘6666 0 S| HOLOV4 OIMO O3NTENOD 3HL ANV NOLNI0S
SNd0 NV NO (ESvE 8101030 S| @SN TIQON Q1039
3HL "SMIAIZOIM ADNINDIMA WNA LXM¥E NOSTAVO
ONISN 3NHOAEd SYM A3AMNS SSNO MUY SIHL

NALUMMNN HO N3LLKM H3HID
SNOLLOIMISIY HO 'SINVNZAOD 'SINBHESYA
TIV ONY ANY OL 103rNS ALBdO¥d SIHL

(3vos oL 1oN)

dvIN ALINIDIA

900Z 'S0 AWNF 3LV MDA

(0 5260 DBSOLY dVW wN3d)
‘NIVIJO00T HvaA 005 3HL

30ISIN0 TRUVIOT ALEONd 103raNS

NOUYDLALRD GO0

T F dovyy

Bic)
L7
Y o3y

175
17344,

'cfoyd

(€8 "OVN) WAISAS AUYNIOHOOD
3NVId_3lvIS FISSINNGL
3HL OL CHTIONOIIN HIMON

SPLLC  NL “TTIAINTIHO
OVOH 300I¥8 SNITIY 1S3M 0SLE R 9¥iE
Aly3d0Nd 103rENS 40 SS3AMATY

FONIH —x—x—
(Asains siyy 31es)
dvd HLINWIZV/M Nid NOdI ,Z/L ©

(punoy) pajou ssimiayio sss|Un ‘Nid NOMI 2/ e

aN3531

“OvOoN @INIVINIYA ALNNOD ¥ Ol 3ONVALNI

¥O AVMIAMG ¥ 40 NOLYOLIOON HO NOLLINHISNOD

Ol HOMd INSMINYA3Q AVMHOIH ALNNOD 3NTIMD JHL
WOH4 (ENIVIBO 38 OL 3MIND3H SI LNM3d AYMIANG V

ANINAVIS LINY3d AVMSAIMO avOd ALNNOD

4 Joj EBUI| 10) 10 o Bpe pequl ey Buoid epia s 40
LWV B DMJD (UBLIMDY LD PEUMIGOIS AGuisy 8] Assl

JUBWBIDYS juaBEDT A} /I3IDMILI0YS
“S350d¥Nd ONITTING ¥04 3SN OL HONd

3HIND3Y S| Y3§Y TWSO4SI0 3Jvunsans 40
WAOHAAY NOLDZL0Nd HEIVMONNCHD 40 NOISWE (T

"ONYNIQHO ONINOZ ALNNOD 3NIIHO
3HL OL WHDANOD TIVHS SWELIS (1

‘S3LON TvAaN3D

4

£0330 40 HIUISIO3Y B04 O3ANESIY

ey ey IS G
[ PR ey . RS
97 T At i
s b T
VP P el P o P g S s e Y

STREERY o o0

1 nea

_ -

NOISSINADY SNINNYIY TYNOIORM ‘00 INIFHO ‘ANVISNDIS

usunnal) s TR U R 0 [

O pman

ve

“LWY:00 40 3SvD NI SINGNGACHANI [RHINO3Y TV
40 NOLTIJNOD SNNSSY OL NOISSINMOO SHINNYIA FHL
HUM CEISOd NZ38 SYH = —  § JO INNOWY
3HL NI ONOA ALRHNS ¥ ‘GMINOTY 1 "HVALSDF

T XINAGY IR 3HL 40 30140 3HL NI ONIGH00

s et o = ey s Py I

|E¢EBB¥W.<=.MHQ==W“=:“_§§%
E_Ehg.ﬂ.m&,aﬁuuﬁ!-i!
TESINGL T NI B0 SNOUYIDIY MOsR
—ENS 3HL HUM A1dWOD DL ONNOJ N3 SYH NORMEH
HMOHS L¥1d NOEIWGENS 3HL LVHL AJUM3D AEREH |

/lmua_um SNITIV w

_uz_amoumt U0 WAOUddY 40 JAWDIILE3ED

TR 41 Jo TUTTIN WS X1 2

-]
e r— W [
a3 s [evinide s s e e e X0 st ag 3

msiay @)
susae g

Tenmlsg

o e o2
10 st gs Reinmr b B Sep B o8 T toemeal 1 muadde
st e

“Daactie) 301 PaIRIPTI LAY S0 16 4RI QBRI |

FTE T 9 s
opum

g by i o s g eyt b e )

T T NP R




THOTEA0D
1-v 'S5Y10 DNINOZ
oot 3wvos |

L0550 7 00°590 S13Tuvd
Sl VN XVL

woo skaninsyesag@nanaaql
€6v9-8.2 (€21)
£rL2E N1 'ITIASNIIHD
QY ONIY3SIHA BSL
LZZE # NOILVYMLSIO3Y NL
S1d '113®038 ¥ YNHSOr

M/
rwv/
b

200 330X3 1ON
$300 G3AYISEO SHOLDIA SSND
JHL 40 AJYHNDIV TYNOILISOd
IHL IOILOVHd JO SAHVANYLS
WNWINIW 33SSINNIL AINFHYND
3HL HLIM FONYITdWOD NI 3NOaT
ONIZA ‘ASANNS Al AMODILYD
¥ SV ASAUNS SIHL AJILEID |

Q3IovaIAY
'SALNNIW § XE SLNIOD TOHLINOD
SANOJ3S E “SLOHS 3AIS
SHLISNT] NOLLYAEISED
Y65608666°
MO1OVd LNIWLSNraY WNLva
L & 10 ONIDEIANDD
IL__ €1 300N al03D

(£8 avn] D48 33SSINNTL WNLVYD
L¥HE NOSTHYD F5VE S5ND

434 a33q

TFOVN) ALLIAS SIVNIRIOOD
3NV TLVLS 3365INNAL

JSVE JLISNO SNOWLO3HEOD HiH
IAHE NOSTHYD H3AON SSND

Z8Z 39vd &L 008 1M
v¥i2 ‘39Vd Y¥Zb M008B

21 30vd ¥§95 X008 0330
00’250 TIOUV 5¥§ SV XVL

A3WHO0M3d SYM AAYNS SIHL

‘A3WHO4N3d

SYM ASAYNS DIHdYHOO4OL
ON '900Z/E0/20 31¥Q JAIL0A443

Q00P0TES0LY B OSEL0J6S0LY
SdYW Wald Y34 DNISN ATNO

ONIMNVYIS dVit AB WV, INOZ Q004

VN34 NI 38 O1 03NIWN3130

SYM ALY3dO¥d SIHL 40 L¥vd

FREP
3.2LIBEYN

LLOTE VSSITAW ONY ILLOTHYHY
10°NED TEN TF o YL
T TN CHY TIN
'S38N1Y3d //
30VHNSENS ANY 40 NOILYDO1
3ndL 3HL OL ON3LX3 LON /\
5300 ANV AIANAS J0 3WILIHL
1V IN3SINd SONDIMY ALIILD
73A3130V44NS 40 SNOILYO0?
3IHL OL ATINO SAN3LXA
ADVHNOOY 40 ISINVHYNO
SHOAIAYNS SHL 'SHOLYOO1
ALITILN ALMYd QNIHL AB
Q31207 343 NO3YIH NMOHS
SIYNLYI 30VUNSENS 1V
Ie=RED
NMOHS LON HOAIANNS FHL AYVONNORB ANY
OL NMONY LON SIONVHBWNONT 4O NOILYODOT 3HL OL SV NOINIJO
HO/ONV SINIW3SY3 SAHOAIANNS 3HL INISIIY
38 AVW 3N¥3HL 'HOMY3IS LON OO0 ONY AINO JONINIATY
F1UL Y 40 LI43NIE LNOHLIM HO4 NMOHS 38Y S3NF QIYS

‘QIA3ANNS 01314 LON 3¥3M 1NE
'AIAYUNS INTHAEND IHL ONRINA
ANNO4 IONIAIAS ONY a¥0I3Y

onand SNISN A3LYINDTYD JU3IM
NOZ¥3H NMOHS S3NIN QaHSYA

S'V'N'S NY HLIAM Q3103TI00
Y1vQa JIHLIIWWYEDOLOHA
HLIM 31v307 SINTWIAOUdINI

~
g
/
™~
ey
~
~
OINOINYEY 38 0L
3NN 107 BNUSIXS /
Q3O IM 301
0k DALY O
269 3DV Y89 3008 0330
0 ¥S0 1INV SPL VN XYL
NOLY3S YNVOONY INWYIN3S

rocs
3.ISHIEN

50330 40 HAUSTIIN

NOISSINNOD ONINNYd
ALNNOD INIIND THL AG
a3YIN0IY 38 AYW HOIHAM LVHL
HO ¥IINIONT HO/ANY HOAIAUNS
Q3SN3DITIHL A8 G3LV3NN3A
38 AVW SY SLNaw3asy3a
U3 LYMWNHOLS TvHNLINYLSNON
¥O TYHNLONALS ANY
QL NOILIOQY NI vV3dY LNIW3SVE
ANVYANYLS HONS 'L HIY3 NO
SINSWIAOHIWNI KON JJONNY
Y3LYM WHOLS 40 SONVAIANOD
IHL ANV S3ULNILN 40
JONYNILNIVIN ONY NOILYTIVLISNI
JHL ¥O4 SANM 10T TV 40
3QIS YOINILNI BHL ONOTY 52 40
WNWINIW ¥ ¥3dY LNIW3SYI NY
Q3HSNEV.ISI AG3¥3H SI YIHL

aiva  UINDISSINHOD OVOU ALNNOD HO HIINIONI

Q)s0dund

S¥/5109 35141 AUIS TIVHS QVOY I8N SNILSTX]

NY NOI NTILYDIQI0 AYM-30 SLISIH 31vhD1aY

B0 SNOIIWDI123dS

M1 0L DNIOHODIV (INY BINNVW 11811d12]Y
ANY RIGITIVISHI NL3E JAVEISATTUIS JHI LvRt [3)

AJIE1D ARINIH |

]

ALDIDMINY ASHINT TTININTINO

A Y A

SALVINSE 243 Q3ZHOMINY.

Jiva

LA SIHLOL 0JANTIXY

78 THA S1D1AUZ5 TINLIT1T 30418 V 3 9 0L JOVW

38 SLNIWAVA IVHL THINDJH AV 5311Dd NOISKILY]
INN Y30 IVIIL 10N “LVId SHE ND 018143610
INJWGOIJAIO THL OL UIOIAON 38 N 3JIALTS
IMLI313 "S3IIN10Y NDSNIIXD 2N ¥ 29 DNILSIX
1L LWL VMR SR MO LY

ALIHOHLNY ADY¥3NI ITIAINIIYD 40 NOILVILILLYAD

SNOIYINDIH NOISIAIGENS 3113 30 SNDILYI4ID1dS 3L
DL NOBIH NMDIS ¥ (112¥1d N318 JAVH SINIWNNDW
IHL 1¥HE ONY NOTSSIWWED ONINNYIG TYNOIDIY
AINNG? INTIHD JHL A8 GIHINDIN AOVEIIIV 3KL OL
AIAVNS IS1718d ANV 3AVRNIIV NV 51 NOTYIH OJAINISIO
ANV NMOHS AJAUDNS JNL LVHL AILIWID ABIIH I

S133H)S 30 TYAOHddY 40 NOLLYDLILLEYS

ADVHNIOY JO NOLDHUNID

ONINNY I TYNOTOTH

1uva WIDAGH ALTTLLA 371804 W20

RMONS 5 QIADNAY ABTY IH THY ONV 1211510

AN W07 IHL {0 SINJWIHIND IH IHL LIIW A1
NOUVIWISNI §DJ 0 ISUJONA U0 ‘T1TWLSHI SIWILSAS O
WILSAS ALNILO HILYM JITBMd ML LVITK ASUNTD ABIIHT

aiva AINNOD 3NI3UO JHL 4O AMYLIUIIS

HVHISION ALNNOD 3L 40 331440 IHL NI SNIDHODTY.
N136 SVH 11 ONV 3 ININNYYY

TYNOIDIY AINNOD INITHD THL 40 SIUNNIW THL

M1 03LON JUY SV ‘ANY 31 ‘SIONVINYA 11305 30 NOLAINA
IHLHAIM ‘3ISSINNIL'AINNOY INTIHD HOJ SNOILTIND 1Y
NOISIAYQRNS THL IWLIM A1dWDI O) ONNDJ N3 SYH THIH
NMOHS L¥1d NDISIAIGENS 1ML 1¥HI AJU¥TD ABIHIH I

vg (S)yanmo

a1ve

CHRON Fr TSI DA D S5 O 1R NG
QNY Y] SHIVAR LLINY SLETNES VIV DIV
341 NOIIJMIS T

TIOLN AR HIGOD TR
1400) AW MM NOISIMTBNS JO LV SIHL 1400V A8 1U3H
(3M)) LvHE

ONY NDJHIH Q38143530 ONY NMOHS ALYIAONd 31 40
(SIHINMO 3HL [3HY I} WY 1 LYH] AJMHD ABIHIH (34

SHALSAS HLYM 30 WWAOHEY JHL 40 AUYILILLYZD

DNIQHOIFY HOJ TWADHAY 30 NOLLYDIILIWTD

NOLLYDIA30 ONY dIMSYINMO 40 NOLLYILILIHID

0410 OILTNENOD AZAMNS

TIWE AADIE ANSITD

3ISSINNIL "ALNNOD INTIYD 40 LOIMLSIT TAID HiB

Ald3d0dd
ANAYd A3H4TV B 11vE AMOIY




00001/1 ¥0¥N3 NSO

Hiel 10RISIO A

ONRIFANIOND HINWIZY  4OA3AANS

T AHORGEH E30¥ 43do13a3a

‘o3 ([CZRIOHINY SIH HO M30W0YA LORISID AUTLN YOOl

uva

000  avoy M3AN STIN 000

¥ S107 TioL F 09°¢Cl

avoy MIN SOV

SOV WIOL

NOISSINNOD ONINNY1d ALNNOD 3INIIFHO

ALUYOHINY ADYSINT

O£ LNSSZ INYN I

13N 207 Fud

0av :avd A9 NMwda

OfLNSSZ "ON 8or

9202/90/10 Alva | ,00l=,1

1616—889 (£2¢) #vLLE NL STIAINIIHD 99%1 XOH '0'd

S15UUD|d - S10deaing . suaauibul

"ONI_“ONIMIINIONT HINWIZY ¥

NL"0D 3N33ED
(ALd3d0Nd Qvod OLNid)

L1JMISIO TS HIEL

Ald3d0dd AHAN3IH 390y 3FHL
40 G ® ¥ S1OVdL 4O NOISIAIQ

62 3J0AS 7 L3NIBVD LV1d E8 1v1d
¥622 Od Viv9 '6'd 438 Q330

—M3INFH HO4—

‘NOUOSHI0 NV NOISANINS AN MEANN SOUVANVLS
Al AS00AYD OL GEWHOAM3d J3AMNS B

VIUDY NV WOUd GNIVISO SVAM LV1d SIHL NO
QNV HO4 NOUYWYOINI 3HL LVHL AJLMED |

©.80°0 333 10N

ONISN [CRYONR SYM AIAYNS SSND UM SIHL

NALIRIMNN HO NILIRIM A3HIE
SNOLDRISTS ¥0 ‘SINVNAADD ‘SLNENGSV
TV ONY ANY OL 1J3r@ns ALEdONd SIHL

(3135 _OL 10N)
dV ALINIDIA

29 T30HVd 40 NOUNOd LL1 dvW XvL ©d34 Xvl

3HL A8 TYAONdY 40 UWILIHNID

AUTLN MEIVM OMand 3HL IVHL JALHRD AERGH |

ONY NMOHS NYld ZHL UVHL AJIED AN |

NOHIH

(S)HENMO FHL Y | AVHL AJIMED ASREH

JTIAINGIHD SWALSAS A3LYM

40 TWAOMddY 3HL 40 AtWOLHID

SAY0Y/SIEALS
40 WAQUddY 3HL 4O NOUVIUXHID

ADVHNIOY 40 ALVOLEUATD

NOUYJIT30 ANV JIHSY3NMO 40 UAYOULLGD

4/
/)......r 628 AQITS ‘T LANIGVD IVId %
JoSs -5 ‘dO0¥d AHANIH 4TI0H \\.l./ ~
7 u.z & JOVYI P N
\, N\,
> ;N % N
/ & / D, nwm\
i) ! nm.f..av 2
I 4 S
20 7 e b
% &y S
a8 [ o
y&8 7 \
.J. % o / ™~
% o .
G & & 18 M
&N PFE gl
Sofd ¥ 3
& nmv < _\a- e
g "/ .
o g
i/ N
/ Y
\ b
/ o e
N / FIV LS50} 9
N 4 dr LOVHL N
S /./r
N ~
z.// .f.lf/
- N
™~ ~
./f./ ~ o
S A
.r..f./ 3&&,{!}.
S330 0 HAISHGY HOU ORAMISTH o b
5 on ~
f..f/ «/lv .f.f
....vf &Vv _f.!l—
.-I}r G .l..f
- 9, -
~o /0%. ~
~ awm\nv, -~
S e %
o & :
~. Co
<o
NOSSIFNCO NNV TWNOKIEM "0 INTRI) “AVISHITS Jtibtiﬁl}ﬂhli&ki

ava

CHVA3A JO 3SV0 M SINGAEAOHGM QRMWIRY TW

NAOHS IVid NOSWWGENS 3HL IVHL A4LBD ASROH |

ONIQHOD3Y ¥03 TVAOUddY 40 ILvILUUED)

JUBLIBYDYS JUBLIBSD AHIAN/ISIOAULINS

SISONd INITING HOJ 35N AL YOk
@AINDIN S| VIV TVSOJSIQ 3TVAINSANS 40
TVADUAY NOUDZIO0N MAIVMONMOYD 40 NOISWG (2

ZONVNIGHO ONINOZ AINNOD INGIND
FHL Q1 WHQINOD TIVHS Siovas (L

‘S3ION TWVAEN3D

P e el

00E

002 /001 0

=12
% /._,. q..r.o@ (spp siyy pakemins jou)
//z x./ O»QQ.M\V_._.- 090034 40 1v1d WOH4 NIMVL INIM=——-|
< .
N N NG S INVHOAH 3dI4 2%
§ N 7 %
// \./xa.cuﬂf/ 3, eww,ﬁv%n. (famuns siyy 3os)
\ B PN % «&Mﬁv dvO HINWIZY/M Nid Nodl ,2/L o
Y e N
BN o N ¥ (punoy) dvd HINWIZY/M Nid NONI ,Z/L
=4 aN3937

‘(09 "OVN) MAISAS UYNIQHOOD
3NVId JIVIS TISSANNGL
I al GINONCIRI HIMON

-

“QVoH @NIVINIVH AINNOD ¥ Ol JONVAHLN
YO AVMIANG V 30 NOLYOLEAOMN 30 NOUINHISNOO

Ol HONd LNGNINVAEQ AVMHIH ALNNOO 3NG40 JHL
HONS CINNVIS0 30 OL @IUINDIY S| UREd AVMIARA v

ANGWRLVIS LIWN3d AYM3ARIG Qv¥OY ALNNOD

SPLLe NI ITIAINTRHO
QvoM QlNid

ALL3d0dd 1O3raNs J0 SSUOTY

9002 ‘€0 AWNC AUV0 NUDALA

(0 £vZ0 08S0Lp AV YWA)

"NVI30001d v\ 005 JHL

30IS1N0 @LYI0) ALN3HONd LO3raNS
NOUVDLRZD 000U

NOUWINCES HALYMONNOHD 40 HOSIN0 MO4 TNGSTH







N 68.00 NN / N/

o

e

Greer(.: County - Parcel: 055 (;'38.15

g EppE FErTY BS,
P T 1)::3

/

Existing: B-2 g
Requested: A-1 N

64.23 /

6607

/ :
M 98.06
:\ /

25.00 \

Date: January 28, 2026

County: GREENE

Owner: CAMPBELL DONALD RAY SR FLORETTA MAE
Address: SNAPPS FERRY RD 6780

Parcel ID: 055 098.15

Deeded Acreage: 5.16

Calrtilatad A rranma: N

1:9,028
0 0.05 0.1

=_| | i 1 s i i 1

1
0 0.1 0.2 0.4 km

State of Tennessee, Comptraller of the Treasury, Division of Property
Assessments (DPA), Esi Community Maps Contribulors, Stale of North
Carolina DOT, @ OpenStreetMap, Microsalt, Esri, TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US
Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS




Greene County - Parcel: 122 041.01

onnson
Hub
AP
o2
?;Gi\{o\.
2
/A PRILIpS 66 B
% %,
45, ¥
Ny " 0,
i o 7
e ' @?_
IR AY S
Y/ N\
2 B st 4
%, Ny’ N
1 o " y P .,.I \
Ry S -4
’ \._ 2
'y ., . 4 '-.,‘ ‘Ke.\
N4, / NS . £
g N\ ALY : =
<o W T o g =
Ny Existing: A-1 3
i ot f %
2, - Requested: B-2 A
"“_?' i :
& . |
‘ : ’ ..g;;‘l'n‘l'l‘." 'R&I
LA Rd
. \ '-,'@n.
\ »,\-iii?-"-l !
Cop - Amity Churgh
Date: January 28, 2026 1:9,028
0 0.05 0.1 0.2 mi
[l L L 1 1 L i I I
I T T T T T T T 1
0 0.1 0.2 0.4 km

County: GREENE

Owner: MERCER JERRY
Address: ASHEVILLE HWY 2165
Parcel ID: 122 011.01

Deeded Acreage: 2.4

State of Tennessee, Comptroller of the Treasury, Division of Propery
Assessments (DPA), Esri Community Maps Contributors, State of North
Caralina DOT, © OpenStreetMap, Microsoft, Esri, TomTom, Garmin,
SafeGraph, GeoTechnologies, Inc, METI/NASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US

Census Bureau, USDA, USFWS



anng)
ot
e sot)

200 EENON__, cae fsmmn we

89ZSS,
v

(7ov 67 0)

“ad VG54
(sva HvE W WD T

(oo a9
60
o

LoT 1
0.72 Ac.t

EinsTE

HVESNES

I

2 g g

TAX REF: TAX MAP 73 PORTION OF PARCEL 2901

DEED REF,: D.B. 669A PG. 1988
DEED REF.: DN 75%A PG 842

L MTITHE
e

SURVEY OF A PORTION OF THE

WILLIAM MOODY et ux PROPERTY

IR
IMUTH ENGINEERING, INC.
Engingers = 13+ Plonnes

PO 00e vl CMIMOALE, W STIRE  {e32) #38-9¥001

SCALE:  1"'=60" DATE: 01/15/2026

JOB NO. 255U0B4 DRAWN BY CAD: ADO

FILE LOC. NET FILE HAME. F55U084

’ el
olig od veTL W
i ox3I9 0

coon anend €4 BN

e T

TR

i T2 ac g)

il TRACT 4
; 8.50 Ac.+

y el A s &0
e e 7

LEGEND

* 1/2" JRON PIN, unless otherwise noted
o 1/2" IRON PIN W/AZIMUTH CAP

(set this survey)
*  POINT
+ = FENCE

(2 120 J:1}

(found)

2

NOAT_RECONCZED TO T
TENNESSEE STATE [
COORDIT

GREENE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

| STATINCATE. OF OWNERSHIP AND [MLGCATIN|

TOTAL ACRES 922 & TOTAL LOTS,

Ly

SESPr e ey
2 L
SEaa

ACRES NEW ROAD 000

MILES NEW RaD__ 09 |

Y

P
E

WAL WOOUY W e
BEviLchen B JOuaSfD VENNETS

SURVEYOR _ AZIMUTH_ENGINEERING

CvIL Exatiect 2|
CLOSURE FRida_1/10008

E_JLQQ —  Setlirad

fE STSTT (NAD 83}

Qlizarz025 - 1257 24 PO
09:

FLOOD CERTRICATION

SUBIECT FROPERTY LOCATED OUTSIDE

THE 500 YAR FLOGOPLAN
(FEUA WAP 47035C 0210 D)

EFFECTVE GATE: LY 03, 2008

SR OF BT eGPy
CRASST CREEX ROAD
CRESNEVULE. ™8 37743

MOT 10 SCALE)

VICINITY MAP %‘?

CERTINCAIT OF APFECVAL FOR Affibgme]

COITY RO SARDNAT ORAT TN

GENERAL NOTES:

1) SETBACKS SHALL CONFORM 10 TVE.
GREEME COUNTY ZOMNG ORDINANCE

z)mur-mmm

ARy

3) LOT 1 IS W BE M s M StMsaDCs
e RSl vt wel B e O

£ s s e s
e e
w ; ﬁ ACIDA 1 M 233015
THE PRECISION OF THE MEASUREMENTS DOES

s o

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FOR AND
O THIS PLAT WAS OBTANED FROM AN

FILLO SURVEY PERFORMED 1O CATEGORY IV
STANDARDS UNDER WY SUPERWISION AND DIRECTON

e

AT Lo,

ﬁl‘ . L o
\ﬁ% = 4

R

e

RC SQuarED ppy,
7,
0.8, 6524 p :f;i" e

ook M P 4t




37¥IS OIHdYND

oz ani 0

2r'801T SYOYY3 3WNSOD

oz *1OIYLSIA MAID

BIGE ET5 K GNSID N Ap003e9 YOAINUNS

g0 T 1av0Y M3N ST

S1 hOBMIH CI3RNIEAQ ONv

VIOeey ORI

114010 DNINIA

S

SANOLDSH ALKNOD SNSTD T AH 156 Z3IKYHYD ONGHHORSa ¥ HLIRS EACUAeV NI SVII 1 1

(aIMIND3IY JYILLYHOIS ON) TLNOY 3IV¥AS SIHL 20 Twr0Yddy NUISNOD LON $10d WADYGAY Ly
Ny "MIIATY 1YL SIHL INVDSUNG 'ANNDI 3NF5UD AT O3L¥MTYA3 10N S)

ANIIUO UL NO ONNOH QVOY AINNGI DIILSIXE NY KOUN NOLIYIIA3A AYM-J0-HAN J1vnbIcy :_.\ln

INIOD SNFRUD 3HL AD GIADUAAY SV SNVId AUVNINI 154d
NOISIAIQENS ALNMOD IWIAND FHL HUM TINVOUOITY NI DLONUISNOD HIIG 3%

.i%
th W

Sul_¥0 xmmPom__lr..l.uﬂWF\'
ummew‘ \VJ@J:&

NMQHS SV Q2A0NJIY

IMQOW NZUYV SHINMO

!_.Smmnr INL B Gxmski B

NBIOT2 'SDN0L NOISNILX INIT V3D SNUSINA | Qa0imas1a Qi Nar 4 3104 20 (SRLINMO

T 1S107 W.L0L 1 K] WML AJILESD ABIUIH § ALTULI ¥ILYM J1T00d FHL LVKL AJ1LH3D ABSIEH | 0. L29(GNS "LVHL STLLLEID MUIJ0 SUUVRNE 3k | sha (30 3M] Wy 1 LVHL ALYESD AR3U3HIEN] L
i B W5LSAS ML LLIHOHI W _

NOISSINWOD DINNYTd TYNOIOTY ALNNOD INSZHD ADVHADDY 40 3LYDLLLEED SOYCY/S133ULS 40 WADUGY 2H) 40 FLDHEILYID 40 TYAONOY SHL 40 3UVIIS1IUAD ADYANT TTIIAINATES 40 3D1S1LNED NOLLYD103Q ANV JTHSUINMO 40 21vIIILYID

ALH3d0Yd HUNENTTIA QvYE 3HL
40628810740 Lv1d43d

9167 ON B IBIL
AW N AWITRD

€c abed I yood

IS FI W NN
QUMD T A WOLTRHCD  JUNEEY 0L

4 ARFEAT O]
< YoM MOSNHOT SITHVHIZ
B b o o
e
e— e P T I T

o =

s
e

el oz aainss
N0 | AU

\

i
i s 1 S

Vo
(weimes
S bullea
anmaRmy

ELoid

\
\
\

5.5 SESIN

@, s
nm

BE 20T
oA b dods

.n-r_;S e

(6383m1T ) 341 40 IR e e
(rSianan 120} LT ABUr Aseia TRt
Aamiang susaoig Repwss

_ [mmwv ],

HUM ATIWOD 0L QNIO3 KIZE SVH 3311 NMOHS
I MO IV LS Ml

ONIQU0I3Y KO WAOUddY FHL S0 ILYIIALYID

SEI0 w0 BanTE

E(1730 g0 STTY

st —s3ioaw
£C :2ains
0L ASNIEYD LY d

60152 HOLVE NIUW

I¥1dIV:59d |
Z1€00082
INd PE:Z1:20 - 5Z02/60/L0

IIHIIME]IHHI'IIIIN

/ IowmmgY Lnun g I,./

WO sINRIWOREE B mmMm
oD siewoabs 6666
q259'5£4°319
509LE N1 “An vosuyag
GG x0g 'Q'd

£SOILYINGID

\

97171 'SOLLYWOSD €9

K A
AR LA
rhaThH

@

V08 Gl Tov 83 ires

seo | T J.ﬂ_ﬂ.J

noud 55 Ll

sy 5TE maaT Lo

P

Do N Sl

2QVOK NOSHHOT STHVHIG

e

WY IV RW  353aT

TSI I

TS 3 e s
et ity
T

e [—— [ a
ARIrEAYd LTSSV | e e 20
s ey 777777 et >

| A3 HOLYH || QNaDET ] |
RO WACTHE ST00L MY B3800 KM ATLIETS

TN A S0 B O S TR MO AT DO T

0C0Z T AN
FALVA SNLD35d2 Q0020365021 EIENNN SVIY VWSS SLVO SIKL S0 DTH JVIV 21¥E JONVENSKI

000 3H1 N CHVZYH 00014 VIDIJS S D3LVNDISIA Iy Y NI 317 10 0 ALE3dOVd 1DAMENS THL 44
1034 T1LL V H0 117N THL ANOHLDA O5EVGSad SVA ABAUNS SIHL 01
AR Ly TIVED L0 AND ALEADD SO HOUYION LAY ANy OL JOURE ARl 8

BOas0) LUOUSICEY AVE ALMOCD UL |

NZLUMANN HO NZLLBA H2HLI3 ‘SINAISISVS ANV OL 1D3MINS 5( A3AUNS

NOISSININOD SNINNY 1d IYNOIDZH
ALNIOD INSHYS SHL AR TFHINDAN 58 AVIN 121HM LvH1L 5O H33NIONI IS HOWNY HOAIAUNS OISNISN

ML AR O31VENNIEA 36 AV SV 40 TERNLDIELS UIHLO ANV OL
NOLLIGOV K S1 V3NV INANZSYA QHVORVIS HINS 101 V3 RO RONS 3JONNY
4 TN ADAND THL ONY SULLOLLN o) USAORZMNA KNV NCVY TIVARRS B0 0 S 100 TV
00 38} WIOEA LI BN T S N 40 RSN v VT b
S0 SR B 3T
0L ¥OIkd GSHINO3Y S| ¥2Hy TYSCdSIA A0 WACHUAY DHOUNI £

SONYKIOHD ONINGT ANNDD 3NZ2 31U OL WHOIROD TIVHS SHOVELIS T

THIZE L)

1HO"GYOH NOGNHOF STTTRIVHD S1ALYZ:I0¥d 1D3MANS L 40 SSINOAV IHL €

44 VIV XvL ALNNOD INTINO ND 24205 11 2
S¥ G3LVNDISAQ §1 ALEIHOMd LOIMBNS THL 't JOMTS D ISNIGED LyvTd "ALUF0HA SHNI

2HL 20409 8 S)072INDU523H LI 16 107 - 24 290 T20kval) C901 39vd 'VIST %008 4330 (8 107 - 11250

73325vdl 5 3DV Y054 2008 0320 RONAHFTY 0330 'SHOON NIdavM ISITINMO ALHIOHI LOTMENS ¢

TV T GO Ol B T

hoonzsEaNy
oty
s a0 Seh

®

S2LON TVHaINTD

....uE_Enuﬁ 03t J0

3 NL

aug UHALIS (HIHAULO ST
T st iﬁéﬂl

paanbou st waisks andas

» AQ SROLLYVEALTY Y0
Uru.._.,__u .. ...___._Lr:u .f?)...ﬂ!.u a..un.nhuwn. ﬂj_b._uuﬁiss._s_-uioﬂ o.__ 33.1

__
wisuod Aun o) Joug

a3upmsgns 10f aqEnns Suag

“nassouun), ..;:ra.u EUCDNESY u30] - k._u.»._._;_
prog a1 Jo G ¥ § K| o

M SU PIVBOP VN - 1Y (sha 5._ ponnE Aqouoy

SSNQLLDTLSTY TVIANTD
SINALSAS TVSOdS1d IDVAVIS TLIS-NO 40 TVAOULA Y 40 ALVDIH1LUTD

TUP R A S

R e

TS R e e e

S A REMAEI VT 8




8¢ 3bed W oog

j./

(110Z/¢20vN) HIYON Q¥ NL NO 03sve

SP£4E NL ‘ITIAINZINO
4Y0U Did 88
TIFYOV AIRII0TT

“ODTEZ T S| ASANNS O3LSNFOVNN JHL
40 NOISIDIYI 40 OUV IHL ONY ASAUNS T ANDORLVD
¥ SI SHL VKL AU¥33 AGEM3H “TETINVE "L KB 't

FNOLVOLIILAH) NOUVOLISSVID AAUNS|

HAddHTN VANATTT

30 _XH3308d M.
40 NOISINGENS

NOISSINAO0D
ININNVId TVNOIOFY
AINNOD ANZTHD

—
e

EEVIE A _LLGORE ®

uonpwiojuy Buolio) U1 FUD NOmIAIRCNS A i
!

unimpsedng n cwoip vom douwl wy)

Feazn
R WE AT

e iy 00)
| Tavoy aNid

SBEYGLEE T 40320] PHD

SAD ‘STd ‘1I8ndeg_-l urlig
Furuuerd puet/Fuilsaing

Vo .ﬁgﬂuu.:h.:ag
Burfianan
Ay o
wmyonyodd W\

30N —
QRUSTNI AVGHEINO —3—3
ANCHAIIAL OVAIMIAD — L =]
13N BNNO/LINI dCua [FE)

s (@)

s
H.mmkm.nﬁumm Rayey T
olﬂ«.,..-'.l.lulll“lﬂ&aﬂ“—.m = wan wivn @
W-..Pl-llllll..ll.lﬁ.ﬁ.@ v‘% 310d ¥INOC -@-
== wm_u.mihfhm = e
W HENIBYD 1img W owE1) r,sH °
ll......ll.ll....-uh;ll:l.-hus.al.ﬁmlﬂulrrl!‘ == Fowsvn (5

TeLSSMd INOHAITHL @
INVEQH 385 O

WY vziepy] - 5202/84110

feaEEa g0 ymisto|

135 INDVINOH 31RINOD B

| o

B A b gy g K

SR A

i
QU0 P ) e w01 IR 3RS e U NS (RTINSO

TITNINGE0 ST AP N AR
IHL 0L WHOENOD TTVHS SXOVAISS ONIUTING Tv

"m_.zm:mﬁpamw. MOVALES:

T

e ter =t v )

INITED T 40 EELD Iel NOKCHOD3E K04 OIADY 1IN SV

AV SHL Vil Gy WEESWINGD Saoalvid Bl 40 THNNLE B4 N 83
W HONS 0 BRFAIBINE SHE Witk o)
. Bl EMXLVAIRGE NOSINOSNS 0 MUW Aaindd 0: owngd
WM S ROHICH WROHE Vi NOISINCENS Mz IV AANEED A3 |

FONICI0OTS 804 TVAOHJAV 30 ELVOLIAmD)|

(ava)

/S

NOISSIHWOD ONINNVIA TYNOIO3M JUNNDD, ANTTHD

FHL M) CENORE 30 AVA PESML Ivid B0 BIAONY B0/t

mprﬂ‘ﬂ.nuhﬂu: Tl LD YA JE M S LIRENG
i

VEE9 NOCE Q) NI QIMDEEI D MRTeCkd Tl 40 WOLWCW ¥ CNIE

OUNLTADD LVIOU0SD 48 ORVERIWD VINY ¢

s

3

ST T EEU o _‘Aﬁhg—g,m
TN003E 40 AW 0 SIHDW ONYV LIRBODVT TW 04 STHET |
ON

(31va)

NG a'a
W Luoy
Mo
i3 P—— aiail...l.-.....tl”l. PR e gt T
S [ g oy pre]
- W —
.
,‘ TELE IR A ak II.‘":I!.
O STEYES o ) S R IRy b 0§58 4 S S5 OET] UL b o] S . e %
‘_ EYe 4o 1 b o b KBRS S 19 13 o o, P 4 o AR # A i e
| Pag b o e
imEsy Enany (1571 s £V s i Ty iy
¢ 2ANENE 40 VEIY TVIOL gt
_— SRILRISTE TN aNaD
1Ll
csT) NOLIVOLILIAID NOLLOELONd LVAGNAOND JO NOIAIG. |
AV XIINIDIA

R FES N IR RV ELERLT]

. soxas ponn AKH NOLMGH DLvy

WL B Y T

& H | @va) ABOWLINY A3 EERRARTRY m_mg?&wwummuﬁ

Bk Gva) | Mo
gaen G
o™

5 SO OFCMALG 30 TIW S3ANI5 DRUOTTY JWCLE VI O

I el ﬁkeﬂﬂ!&gthsuaﬁsﬁ%} WHOHS g
ST ey o g i o an & gg:%ﬁ%fﬁh&a~§gu3_
Hy VAT DMLNT 0L 103ANS “Ek S30M09 NOTES Tnving DL T A S000 Rl e s rpoas, Lusincoens Y G RN il WL N SR i)
E SHGIRAS HO WLSAS ALY blied A0SR B DAL ANINDD LG | L g ] ALNNOD 333D
— = R o . - e e m JISSINNZL 40 AVIS
SAOIANES ORIDATA 40 ELVOLILLYEs! | YALVA JO "IVAO: i |38 A0 X f o
. r s ﬁ ERALEAS I3IVA 40 TVAOUAY J0 Eaﬁah—lﬂu‘ 1 | :BLETILS TVAONddY J0 ELVOLILIAAD, TKOVENDDY 40 m._.1<u-.__“—.Eﬁmt_nu_\

€7 WOTHTE T ueg
5207 “THIERION 40 AVC T ISTZT SHL WS RV ONVH AR SSINLM
TERIVIOOT hoEiise

THA 0 SMOUTILOTLE THL 01 WORSIH IDMNE OF QRS SO
s DUCHHEG JHE v O MTTAAOD SNAANL o TNST




62 @0ed W 008

00} =4
‘ON 103rO¥d 13aKs gty

28 122UV - 26 oIV Kyl CZOZEIE ND

815 301 ¢ A Swa | aanodgdy
no.ﬁ)_kk—w_n AS FAE selereiie 7o

3iva [

ALBIS0U NMOYE SNIQTVED ANV GICYYH ZHL 40 Ldvd

a n_(n«_ PASN STUOV

16 53OV VIO

OLILE NL HivhoN
avo¥ =iy ¥z 51z

KAOYE NTWIED Que 010K
TERADV ONY SN TENHO

L

i —
=t

62 ‘3dITs
N °LaNIayo Ly

12200052
Wd 29:v5:L0 - 9Ta2/BO/

;S EEFEED

167415554 &

EIONILLOTNITION NIuYY

Y WA B3 1NN A VAL

1)

d

" 21635 HOLVE AINGAS =
=

P

(2]

ﬂllllll.HMMI;%:'H!IM

f

BRI

NOUSVISSRE ONINOR ALKNDS
3D L QL ROCD THIS SidvsLzE

PORITLT and 23 GiPELL FUD 0GB 4G S2E 01

“SORanEZ: D/QENS0E 2] JE UL NE &

COIRD [Lwred ZBC ALy ¥DL JC JTpUItL

i
»
'l
A e

CRNTER ON HICK CRERS

0 g

[

EOALNS TNQTH3LSOZ

Svanaoy 10 a0

EHEL A 50T
pe LR SISAFA

BINIITUCS )5 Bl et |
o e e

i

bislaici Ll

Wl T e LINOCD T 40 EIUUD Deif e ECRO0Te

W04 Chcwrs s vt d)

L)
g mvuﬂ Tl ik THOADRATL AlA00
O TAOTY TN SO

AT 24 DAL KEIE EVRTTL R bS]
S HTELRDON] S D0 AT AN
[ e R

L fedum Sy opiEi

T ST

—
) | A eut] pjol) aifi |
I L) Awno)
o T s GILm s R R Se0C 6T Y, Eic)
R il |
siatiie Sovaa ol
e e ! = 7 38 S SRR 3 £ a6
% - =
S = = |= = - T 1|y g | A Rt T L)
A vt s i S —~ puo 0 "ssaupps _....la!i -
A ¥
e 2SS
o o it 0T = o Y aadng ol
il BV Gl e P e m i . o mig g
A = . = lEivu!.n.ElnI.?r: a
b DA P = s e
SN 1A WE, WS B S TR = e L3t i Liiiai LR filligu ] ind = " R .
SAEON LC R SN B ST e !_ - E ;01ddo BymEUES JoU Scop punay N O
T e R s - 1= b eAcIddD 10)d pUD Wi/ [psodsip abowes pdovasans o) R S
I S E G e o) \? = A “s2jaz) oid &) jubnznd 'Pa3ONIDas USIG JoU DY © 107 . S
RAAZEN S 1SN e 05 v @
IS Sk B TN PEn A camen, ————
O LIV DR e SR BE VY 4T ] b by} o2
TSRS AL el T S S AT Y ™ 4
i NSV I S A T SN
T AL ANl e
T
- ,.L EEPUU ATesiis Eagm Gauzds sindas 1 o samoaiopsd gy
A
o .u_.___w:ES m___ss_as_n:"._mnmyxwm_su “S3EME pUnnf o o7 Sutdéerny
W) JB UBREEIOg snmikcunas ®© qﬂ!.ﬁ opduiTs
uEsq EDY USRESEND ol B eenbepo Jo e, .Jaﬂ-ﬁ_ ic
Aoucnzumy Siy JE CEADDUIEA S0 ‘BTITE] UDACTIEME £U 3T SO0 AT DG I 2 S
dezion (aa) | uempan X Bse.n__utnnnnv:u..k-v -
0 (E)36] YoOE U i

uyn pa3ofcossd (8)oe.

farpee Aqeaoy Apodesd b

o meuna (on) |

12 107 Joy wayshs opdes Eulsiss fo eyaye]

s%iuﬂk&.iinﬂd
SdsE.30 o vezSnsn; o e Al R o
UALITT NOLLYSASN
) STEBAY pTegparr]
SIUNOSTH FILVm JO NOISIAIG
ROLLY.AR3SNUD QNY LNTWNOMI

;




CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL BY THE GREENEVILLE ENERGY AUTHORMY

THIS SIGNATURE BELOW CERTIFIES THAT, SUBJCCT TO EXISTWG GEA (GRECNEVILLE ENERGY
AU S, ELECIRIC SERVICE CAN BE PROVIDED 10 THE

PERCISION OF THE UNADJUSTED SURVEY IS (—10000+ AS SHOWN HEREON.

REGISTER OF DEEDS 1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A CATEGORY | SURVEY AND THE RATIO OF . ..h“.w,\) - .I<-.n..-;. ¥ s \

[+ A
P (e
@S N
<||-.lt\. s
3 BUILDING SETBACKS SHALL BE AS PER THE PARTICULAR ZONINO ORDINANCE T s ry
' 1/08/2026 - 12:45:33 PM IN EFFECT ON SUBJECT PROPERTY AT THE TME OF CONSTRUCTION. Werd =Yty
| == __.._ 26000221 THIS_PROPERTY |S SURJECT TO ALL RIGHT OF WAYS AND EASEMENTS — Tt ETOMKTRUTLTY EASOANT TARTIENT
| == iMEAFGT - RECORDED AND/GR UNRECORDED. Tl = ; o _- .!H.ﬂihﬂl!ll L e o i - - .
B T THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN DONE [N COMPLINCE WITH THE CURRENT TENNESSEE =5 -....TU. B e L% e skchuron, g riihivince of
== PLATCABINET: m L N0 OF PRAEnte | gl RSSEEEE e gy s ol oyl ionagl Ill..!._.
”n"‘y SLIDE: 27 B ol ‘ W ey b fwirel oy e Creene Chunly Ragiowd Pisrming Comemlssion.
== EEFr _ —— ———wm | IF0)- RN ROD O e w . ;
== orag — —— ——— 200 | R(N- RON ROD NeW L R =k
L e —— e o
T T e Y | SUBUECT PROPERTY DSED REF 1ana-gd — e

KAREN mm._qmmw.m_._.iumw SUBJECT PROPERTY TAX MAP: 022 PARCEL: 027,06

THIS PROPERTY DOES UE IN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS PER 7
" 47059CO150D DATED JULY 3RD, 2005.

4 ...u.,.uu AT |!.\\ " | B .
i gl = e |

DVIRON. OF GROUNDWATER PROTEGTION

iomaliny of the septic o stem o adequine sesi for diplizition has
Bocn complonad by e D bsion of. Grosindo ier Protestion of the
T Ty of Fi il Copserva
e sty prechunser of e ol fo verify il v ol il
exliing sepii ot T thee pevpenty: prisse o prireciiese.
235, i€
Bate

BACON
373A-2180

—Q—_.EZBREP“,“‘ELPE_.H.Eg.‘.rﬂmﬂg _
MIN AQUONG FROPERTY W ORDER 10 WEFT AL APPUCABLL FECHCATIONS |
DL ROAD VRONTAGE REQUIRCUENTS. LOT 1A 15 BEWG COMBINED WITH

TAX MAP 022, PARCEL 077.07 |

ADOLPHSON
547A-1188

MeCOY LAND SURVEYING
1 BDB £ JACKSON BLVD STE 11
systim, o the lncatvi of the field lnes. JONESBOROUGH, TENN 37859
PH- 423-753-9192
FAX— 423-753-7151

o' 100’ 200" 300"

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY CERTIFICATE OF THE APPROVAL OF STREETS CERTIFICATE OF THE APPROVAL OF WATER SYSTEMS CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL FOR RECORDING DIVISION OF THE DANIEL BACON PROPERTY
¥ (o) ety carly thit 1 em (on a3) B o e | ety (it ; I curlty Bt i aseliion piot wnies tew tew e aund | GREENE COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSH
o e Tl e R el e Tt Sl et Gy Tl B aichEs= 79851 = =
S e o s o e e e | B Py om0 S r et Srdel N iuici iy | ol s s P e e e P oy e Rt o | ACRES ‘NEW ROADS —0— WIS rmmw|mm>cn <

vl 1he Sreciiotads of 1t Wt uputens wsum..ﬁrvii.gﬁ.vls o377 0 =25 ST b v St 6 A S e

= win__ Zoi® ) 278 WiH,}TrI, ihis gt : vy . b‘ﬂ\ \ - OWNER= BACON CMIL DISTRICT= 17TH
— sl D CLl Fo s perilh o ¥ . SURVEYOR= McCOY  CLOSURE ERROR=1-10.0004
e 5 Tenneased Regiatored Lond Surveyor 3 County ighw Sovmcmendeet/ ool Uty Dierat Frovsier or Wagler Auimrited Nasrvventiins] Secetory of e Grovra Connty Fegonal Plonning Cammisdon | SCALE=1"= 100" DATE= 173072025 |

—_—

Book M Page 27



